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March 10, 2023 
 
 
Robert Hartley  
Hartley Brothers 
Custom Home Builder 
1325 NW 53rd Ave, Suite D 
Gainesville, Fl 32609 
 
Via email: robert@hartleybrothers.com 
 
Re: Mahn Property – Tax Parcel No 18-7S-17-10021-024.  
       Forth White, Florida. 
  
Dear Mr. Hartley: 

 
This letter is regarding Tax Parcel No 18-7S-17-10021-024,Forth White, Florida. The proposed 
minimum finish floor elevation for the proposed structure will be 63.70, NAVD 88.    
 
The area for the structure drains NW and SW away from the proposed structure and there is no 
risk of flooding as showing in the attached insert of the Columbia County elevation map. 
 
Also, according to the official FEMA Flood Hazard Panel 532 of 552, Columbia County, Florida, 
the above-referenced property is located entirely with Zone X, which is identified as an area of 
minimal flood hazard and is not within an identified area of flood hazard.  Attached is the FEMA 
map for your reference. 
 
I certify that the proposed Minimum Finish Floor of the proposed structure as listed above, will 
protect the structure against flooding from a base flood event, as defined in article 8 of the 
Colombia County Land Development Regulations.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Sergio Reyes, P.E. 



 
 

President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 




